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1- The Purpose of the Acquisition states that the literature review should focus on the systems level questions in the NIFL Research Agenda. Is the primary focus on federal systems? To what extent is it anticipated that research conducted by state systems will be reviewed?

The primary focus is on federal systems. 

2-Keeping in mind that scientifically based research in adult literacy education is limited; to what extent should documents that focus on adult education policy (such as government and foundation policy reports) be reviewed as part of Task 2?

Recognizing that scientifically based research may be limited, look at the most rigorous research.  Please look at government and foundation policy reports that address the central question asked.    

3-Within Task 2 do you anticipate that only research conducted since the inception of the 1997 TANF legislation will be included?

Yes, research from 1997 forward should be included. 

4-What is the estimated level of effort for this work?

All costs associated with this procurement shall be determined by the offeror and included into the budget proposal submitted by the offeror for this procurement.


The offeror should detail the level of effort in the proposal.
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